Subject: Rishi Devra - How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to
silence Victims and Witnesses of Serious Crime.

Dear FBI, IRS and Sedona & Scottsdale police departments,

Once more we make the case that Devra Patton West is guilty of murder and perhaps multiple murders
indeed we maintain that her self-elevation to the status of a minor deity is entirely predicated on her
ability to commit murder and lesser crimes using a ‘weapon’ that is not recognized under legal statute.
Because of ‘shortcomings’ in the law Ms. West has, over the past 27 years since acquiring occult
knowledge, managed to carve out a niche in the annals of criminality that most mafia bosses would envy
i.e. serious crime without consequence. We demonstrate clearly that behind the lies and propaganda
published by Ms. West and her accomplices is a litany of serious crime with 99% of victims and
witnesses too afraid to go to the police because the authorities have shown themselves to be totally
impotent when dealing with someone as cunning and evil as Devra Patton West.

This bulletin clearly demonstrates that both Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. Julio Williams MD are
willing accomplices in organized crime which includes perhaps multiple murders. We make the case
clearly that Reynolds and Williams are not ‘normal’ friends, colleagues or in the case of Reynolds a
‘normal’ employee but are willing members of a cult / criminal gang whose actions far from being
‘normal’ are criminal in nature and entirely orchestrated by Devra Patton West.

Please review the following information and decide for yourselves whether Reynolds and Williams’
behavior is ‘normal’ or part of a criminal conspiracy that should be prosecuted under RICO laws /
statutes.

Rishi Devra - How Cult / Gang Members Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Dr. Julio Williams MD & ex-husband
Jack West work to silence Victims and Witnesses of serious crimes committed by Devra Patton West.

Devra West — Occult lack West — Con Artist [ Geofirey Reynobds — Liar for Julio Wiltiams — Liar for
Thief f Con Artist & Self Liar for Hire & Accomplice Hire & Accomplice to Hire & Accomplice 1o
Appointed Deity to Organized Crime Organized Crime Organized Crime

Before we analyze the role of Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. Julio Williams MD in two very serious
crimes committed by Devra Patton West, let me state the obvious by saying that neither of these two
individuals are what they claim to be.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. To be clear, no ‘normal’ employee would turn a blind eye to serious crimes
being committed by his employer against other employees — Geoffrey Reynolds did. No ‘normal’
employee would make false statements to the press and publish multiple statements on his employer’s
website denying a crime (the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD) that he knew his employer had committed. No
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‘normal’ employee would agree to conspire with their employer to murder a total stranger that his
employer had a legal dispute with — Geoffrey Reynolds did. No ‘normal’ employee would, after the
murder plot failed, agree to make totally false statements to a court about a total stranger on behalf of
his ‘employer’ for the purposes of conspiring to bankrupt that person his employer had a legal dispute
with — Reynolds did.

Dr. Julio Williams MD. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would agree to post a defamatory
statement about a total stranger on Devra West’s website — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate
or colleague would agree to send a threatening email to a total stranger for the purposes of intimidating
the stranger into dropping his lawsuit against Devra West — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate
or colleague would offer to donate $2,000,000 to fund Devra West's legal fees against a stranger she
defrauded — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would agree to buy a domain
name, pay for a website that hosts a totally false statement (analysis here) asserting that the injunction
Devra West ‘bought’ by outspending the whistleblower in a series of civil lawsuits was instead the result
of an investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam against Devra West — Williams did.

NO NORMAL EMPLOYEE, FRIEND, ASSOCIATE OR COLLEAGUE WOULD BEHAVE IN THIS WAY BUT
MEMBERS OF A CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG WOULD AND HAVE AS YOU WILL SEE.

Let us now look at the ‘timeline’ of two serious crimes committed by Devra West against Dr. Pat Cole
MD (her student and business partner) and John Watson a business consultant; the latter later turning
whistleblower against Devra West and her cult / criminal racketeering gang. Let us also analyze the role
that Reynolds and Williams played in attempting to intimidate and character assassinate both victims of
crime at their cult / gang leader Devra West’s hands. Additionally, Reynolds willingly agreed to
participate in a plot to murder the whistleblower in 2007 and when that failed, joined with Devra West
in a conspiracy to bankrupt him in 2010.

| AMI NOT A CROOK

£y

Abave left: Dr. Pat Cole MD recruited for one of Devra West's save the world” schemes. Dr. Cole haod her entire net
warth of 51.3 million extorted from her by Devra West. These save the world” schemes are intended only as a
focus for fund raising however the tens of millions of dollars raised over the post 27 years olways end up in Devra
West's personal bank account. Above right: The whistleblower john Watson reported the massive froud to the
autharities which resulted in Devra West's charity being struck off for froud. In response Devra West, with the help
of cult members Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD, attempted to murder him and bonkrugt him.

TIMELINE OF REYNOLDS & WILLIAMS ACTIONS ALL ORCHESTRATED BY CULT LEADER DEVRA WEST.
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Are Geoffrey Reynolds actions those
of a ‘normal’ employee or the actions
of a cult f gang member?

Devro West viciously assaults Dr. Paot Cole
MDD the police are called. [5]

Geoffrey Reynolds joins Devra West's
emplay [6 months affer West's assault on
Dr. Cole MD¥*] and is immediately duped
into loaning her 5300,000. [6]

Jdohn Watsan receives several emails from
Rebecca West about crimes being
committed by Devra West against her, Dr.
Cole MD and other employees. [8]

Whitefish Pilot publishes news article
ahout Devro West's assault on Dr. Cole
nD. [9]

As if by magic severaol statements appear
on Devra West's wehsite all on the same
day denying that Devro West had
assaulted Dr. Cole MD. Four stotements
of denial are authored by Reynolds, two
by Williams, one by ex-husbaond Jock West
with twao others outhored by so called
‘emplayees. {10]

Bigfork Eagle publishes news story about
Devra West's assault on Dr. Cole AMD
{continued oppaosite). [11]
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2004 January

2005 March

2006 April

2006 September
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2007 March

2007 July

2007 July

2007 August

Devra West defrauds John Watson out of
pay and shares. [1]

Jdohn Watsan launches froud lawsuit
against Devra West. [2]

West's charity struck off for froud. [3]

Williams posts defamatory stotement on
West's website at West's request. [4]

Willioms writes threatening email to John
Watson odding he is giving 52,000,000 to
Devro West for her legal fees. [7]

- W)
Are Williams actions the actions of a
‘normal’ physician, friend or colleague?

B

Or are they the actions of an ass licking
cult / gang member seen above on
bended knee before his Master.

While giving interview to Bigfork Eagle
Reynolds* denies Cole’s injuries were
caused by an ossault. He also stotes that
John Watson will be deod within 12
manths or in jail for reacting to what Devra
West is going to do to him and his family.
11}




Marcissist Oceult Thief f Suspected
Serial Killar Devra Patton Wast
masquerading as the Ascended Master
Rishi Devra. West's third fake identity
in fourteen years!

Devra West found guilty of assaulting Dr.
Pat Cole MD. [14]

Devra West forced to sell her assets at a
Sheriff's Sale in order to poy her creditors
{orevious victims of organized crime)
52,000,000 in court fines and interest. [16]

Devro West posts a statement on her
website denving she was found guilty of
assaulting Dr. Cole and asserts that the
charges against her were dismissed and
that Dr. Cole MD was part af an extortion
scam against her! [18]

Devra West deposed by lohn Watsan's
lawyer. During her statement she
professes to be 52,000,000 in debt and
living in @ coravan in Geoffrey Reynolds
back gorden. 5she claims that Reynolds is
the maney mastermind and that art work
and valuahles warth 54,000,000 in 2002
was lost or stolen by others {continued
opposite). [20]

With all the obove FACTS and much more
published on John Waotson's website Devro
West's criminal racketeering business
model is finished in Montana as no one
believed her lies about being o guru /
divine being (continued opposite).

2007 August

2007 Movember

2008 April

2008 May

2008 July

2008 August

2009 October

2009 December

2009 to 2010

Just as Reynolds predicted Devra West
made a failed attempt to murder fohn
Watson wsing the same occult knowledge
she used to successfully murder Lisa
Swidler in 2005. Just as Reynolds
predicted West launched o campaign of
occult ‘under the radar’ violence against
John Watson and his family which 13 vears
later is ongoing. [12]

Reynolds writes to the service provider of
John Watson's website in an attempt to
force the removal af Devra West’s written
admission that she had ossgulted Dr. Cole
MDD fram that website. [13]

An Arrest Warrant issued against Devro
West for Criminal Check Fraud [15]

Devro West found guilty of defrauding
John Watson. [17]

Devro West posts a statement on her
website denyving she was found guilty of
fraud and asserting John Watson was part
of an extortion scam ogainst her! [19]

The lost artwork and valuables {mainly
paid for by public donation) loter turns up
at auction and as for sole from her website
in 2014. Exactly ten years since the statute
of limitations on theft expired. These
stalen items can be seen on her wehsite by
going to the ‘art gallery” tab. [21]

An Arrest Warrant issued against Devro
West for Felony Theft. [22]

With Devra West's 2007 attempt to
murder the whistleblower John Watson
ending in failure she and stooge /
accomplice Reynolds devise Plan B and
wait for him to return to Montana to
attend the award hearing after winning his
fraud lawsuit ogainst Devra West.




John Watsan travels from Nova Scotia
Conada to attend damages hearing in
Meontana to see what he was going to be
awarded for winning his froud lowsuit
against Devra West in 2008. While waiting
to enter the court he is served two
defamation lawswits by Devra West and
her stooge Reynolds (continued opposite).
If criminals cannot intimidate vou or
murder yvou they “buy’ the low they want.

Devra Patton West moves into a 57,000 a
maonth mansion in Cave Creek AZ (after
declaring in 2009 under oath that she was
52,000,000 in debt and living in a coravan
in Reynolds bock garden in Montanal)
Shortly afterwards reincarnates herself as
the ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra’ it being
the third fake identity in the third western
state in 15 vears {continued oppaosite).

r-'j

divinity.*

When the truth about Devra West's
criminal past as the Ascended Masters
Devra Ii & Surya Ma, in New Mexico and
Meontana, start turning up on the internet
cult member and Tiar for hire” Julio
Williams MD acts again to deny the truth
by posting @ propagando piece on the
internet in the name of ‘cyber security’
{continued opposite).

2010 March

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

2011 to Present

Julio Williams MD 2017,

2018 January

Unabile to afford to travel backwards and
forwards to the USA to defend against two
maore lawsuits West and Reynolds received
default undefended judgments in the
amount of 55,000,000 each. Reynolds’s
pleadings to the court were totally false in
that he maintained that he was defamed
by John Watson from 2002 onwards some
four vears before he commenced his
employment with Devrg West in 20067 [23]

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. 1am honored
that she allows me to help her global owakening move forward.

Since 2011 Devra West has aworded
herself many accolades which includes the
‘Sage of Sedona” and The Regent of the
Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western
Hemisphere.” 5he also maintains that she
is @ “blessing to all souls™ and that as “on
instrument of mercy” she is able to give
‘divine grace healings’ and dispense
karma. All for a six figure sums! [24]

“There are no words fo express the profound nature of sitting with
spiritval master of Rishi's coliber she is o virtual wellspring of living

Instead of telling the truth, which was that
that the injunction obtoined ogainst John
Watson came about after West and
Reynolds’s frivolous lawsuits went
undefended, Willioms instead chose to
totally misrepresent the focts. He did this
by falsely asserting thaot a Judge exposed a
cyber-extortion scam against the Rishi.
Anyone with a brain knows that fudges do
not oct as investigators. [25]

In the past four vears or so Julio Williams has received some 300 plus emails from john Watson, the
whistieblower, complaining about the occwlt ‘under the rador’ violence being directed at him by his occult
Naster Devra Patton West. Williams has never responded to any of these emails how could he as he is o part
af Devra West's murderous cult / criminal conspiracy. Williams grew up in the Dominican Republic where one
af the official religions is Voodoo. Being an 18 year apprentice to a white witch must be like o dream come
true to someone of Williams’'s background and total lock of integrity. Hence Williams's description of Devro

West as, and | guote, “A virtual wellspring of living divinity.” End gquote. [26]




APPENDIX.

1. Watson, hired as a consultant on the promise of pay and shares, was defrauded by West, who in 2007 denied there was any
business contract at all. Copies of their business cards, a personal guarantee signed by him and West and a letter to her lawyer
asking him to dissolve their business arrangements prove otherwise.

2. After the whistleblower, John Watson, announced that he was going to launch a fraud lawsuit against Devra West, she asked
to meet with him privately at which she agreed that she had defrauded him, that her agreements were worthless, that she
disposed of people like Kleenex and that if he went to law against her she would get so down and f*cking dirty huge expenses
coming out of his pocket but not hers as cult members Williams would pay for her legal expenses. After John Watson said what
about the truth and honesty? Devra West stated that the truth does not matter (as she could persuade the public that her lies
were their truth). Watson recorded the entire meeting excerpts of which you can listen to by following the links. Williams later
put up $2,000,000 to cover her legal expenses!

3. Certificate of Revocation showing West’s charity The Circle of Divine Unity was struck off the charity register for fraud.

4. Devra West, as you can see from her actions, uses her minions in the cult to intimidate and character assassinate those who
make a stand against her or tell the truth against her. In 2005, Williams and two other cult members posted a defamatory
statement against the whistleblower on West’s website. Why would total strangers to the whistleblower do this?

5. In April of 2006, Devra West viciously assaults Dr. Pat Cole MD as part of a campaign of violence orchestrated by Devra West
whose objective was to separate Dr. Cole MD from her entire net worth of $1.3 million, which Devra West succeeded in doing.
A couple of days later, she wrote to her entire cult mailing list announcing that the beating she had meted out on Cole was
severe but was long overdue as Cole, she asserted, was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime! You cannot make
this stuff up!

6. In September of 2006, Geoffrey Reynolds travels from California to take up employment with Devra West, in what he
thought was a ‘normal’ corporation. He was immediately duped into loaning Devra West his life savings of $300,000 and
thereafter, fell immediately under her control such that he agreed to participate in lies, propaganda, a murder plot and false
statements to a court as part of West’s conspiracy to bankrupt the whistleblower for going public about her criminal
racketeering business model. Office manager at the time, Rebecca West, (no relation to Devra West) makes it clear in her
emails to the whistleblower that Reynolds’ only concern was hanging on to his CPA license and his marriage, rather than
reporting West’s crimes to the police.

7. In November 2007, cult member Julio Williams MD, obviously at Devra West’s request, writes a threatening email to the
whistleblower telling Watson not to f*ck with him and stating that he was giving $2,000,000 to West to fund her legal fees; the
clear implication being that Devra West could outspend the whistleblower in court so he had better drop his fraud lawsuit
against her!

8. The whistleblower receives several emails from Rebecca West, a copy of a ‘Statement of Fact’ sent by Carlida Finch to the
authorities about the dangerous working environment and one email from John Mark Young about the crimes being committed
by Devra West against her employees chief amongst those Dr. Pat Cole MD.

9. & 10. On July 12 2007 the Whitefish Pilot publishes a story about West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD. This well researched
article also mentions several other crimes being committed by Devra West in the Flathead Lake area of NW Montana.
Immediately the senior members of West’s cult publish denials from her website. Four from Reynolds 1, 2,3 & 4. Two from
Williams 1 & 2. One from ex-husband Jack West. One from Dani Osborne (West's masseuse) and one from employee Bret
Jahola. All statements appeared on the same day and looked like they were all written and authored by Devra West.

11. The Bigfork Eagle publishes a story about West’s assault on Cole and carries new information about West’s criminality, lies
and propaganda. While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle news reporter Constance See, Reynolds whose employment
started six months after the assault on Cole, stated that Cole’s injuries were caused by a fall and not by Devra West even
though Reynolds had a copy of West’s written admission that she had assaulted Cole sent out to the entire cult on April 17
2006. Reynolds also stated, in what he thought was an ‘off the record conversation’ that John Watson would be dead within 12
months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him and his family! Constance See passed Reynolds’ threat
on to a criminal investigator for the IRS who was investigating West’s finances at the time.

12. Just as Reynolds predicted, Devra West made an attempt several days later to murder the whistleblower using the same
occult knowledge that she used to murder Lisa Swidler in 2005 and perhaps others. Also just as predicted by Reynolds, Devra
West mounted a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence against the whistleblower and his family, in an attempt to either
intimidate him into giving up his lawsuit / campaign for justice or have him react in a way that sent him to jail for trying to ‘take
out’ Devra West; just as another victim tried to do in 1995 when Devra West was chased out of New Mexico by one gun
wielding victim who knew the authorities were powerless to help him.

13. While denying that Devra West had assaulted Dr. Cole, ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds was busy writing emails to the
service provider of John Watson’s website desperately trying to force a copy of West’s written admission that she had assaulted
Dr. Cole MD off of the whistleblower’s website. In a move worthy of the characters of the movie ‘Dumb and Dumberer’ Devra
West has Geoffrey Reynolds CPA claim copyright of her written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD in a vain attempt
to use the Millennium Copyright Act (MCA) to force The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification off his website.
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14. West is found guilty of assaulting Dr. Cole MD. Here is a copy of the newspaper article published by the Whitefish Pilot on
24 April 2008 announcing her guilt. Here is a scan of the court documents and here is a written response by the editor of the
newspaper after an attempt by the cult to bully the editor into withdrawing their article announcing West’s guilt on the basis
that West never admitted her guilt in court!

15. An arrest warrant was issued against Devra West for Criminal Check Fraud.

16. Devra West became the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to sell her assets to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in
court fines and interest.

17. Devra West was found guilty by a Montana court of defrauding John Watson. The Ravalli Republic news article announces
her guilt. Here is a copy of the court judgment and here is a copy of the award given by the court.

18. & 19. Devra West posts two statements on her website. The first asserting that that the court threw out Cole’s assertion
that she had been assaulted by her (not true). And the second asserting that West was not found guilty of defrauding John
Watson and that no business relationship ever existed (not true).

20. & 21. Devra West gave a statement under oath to John Watson’s lawyer, during which she lied from start to finish.
However some interesting facts emerged from her statement that showed her to be a cunning criminal at the head of a multi-
million dollar a year criminal racketeering gang, aided and abetted by Geoffrey Reynolds and others. One of those facts was
that she lied about the whereabouts of several million dollars’ worth of artwork and valuables that were owned by a Montana
charity and largely paid for by public donation. She stated that these articles were lost and or stolen but ten years later (after
the statute of limitations on theft had expired) in 2014 they showed up on her website as for sale and at auction in Cave Creek
AZ. They can currently be viewed by going to the art gallery tab on her website. Long story short, she claimed to be penniless
and in debt to the tune of $2,000,000 but months later she turns up in Arizona living in a $7,000 a month gated mansion.

22. Devra West becomes the subject of an arrest warrant for Felony Theft.

23. Reynolds, a total stranger to John Watson in that their respective periods of ‘employment’ with Devra West are separated
by 4 years, is persuaded (blackmailed about the $300,000 he loaned her?) by Devra West to go in front of a Montana court and
make totally false pleadings about being defamed by the whistleblower who he had never met!

24. Devra West, like most narcissists is a prolific liar, who living in a make believe delusional reality ‘powered’ by her ability to
manipulate, intimidate and murder those who oppose her continues to award herself ever more ridiculous titles and accolades.
From being the ‘Menace of Montana’ (see below) she recently appointed herself the titles of the ‘Regent of the Masters’
(effectively making her superior to Jesus) the ‘Sage of Sedona’ and to show her delusions know no limits ‘The Regent of the
Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere.” Being one step down from the almighty himself she professes to be able to
deliver ‘Divine Grace Healings’ and ‘Dispensations of Karma’ to those who can afford to pay $500,000 which is what she was
charging in 2002 according to two of her employees!

25. Williams recently posted a hatchet propaganda piece on a website he bought and paid for himself, just for the purposes of
trying to convince the public that West's lies are their truth. To be clear, what Williams wants the public to believe is that an
American Judge mounted an independent investigation into the activities of a Canadian citizen (John Watson) living abroad in
Canada. What Williams wants the public to believe is that this Judge, acting as an investigator, busts open a cyber-extortion
scam mounted by Watson against con artist Devra Patton West or the Rishi as Williams calls her! In reality, using some of
Williams $2,000,000 to outspend john Watson in court (who had just won a fraud lawsuit against Devra West in 2008) West and
her stooge Reynolds, were able to launch two more lawsuits against Watson who, living abroad, could not afford to travel to
the USA and fight them. As a consequence, West and Reynolds were each awarded undefended default judgments in the
amount of $5,000,000 each and West got the injunction she asked for as part of her actions against John Watson — funded by
Williams! Follow this link to our website to review a blow by blow analysis of Julio Williams’ statement made on behalf of his
cult / gang leader Devra Patton West. Remember, in March 2003, Devra West had said to John Watson, and | quote, “If you sue
me I'll get so down and f*cking dirty huge expenses coming out of your pocket and not mine (because Williams would pay for
her legal expenses).”

26. Watson wrote a couple of hundred emails, complaining about Devra West’s occult attacks against him, to Devra West's
lawyer James Bartlett between 2011 & 2015. After Bartlett blocked his emails, he started sending them to Julio Williams MD;
the purpose of these emails was to lay down a ‘paper trail’ of these attacks to add to the statements made by other victims
who were on the receiving end of similar attacks. Rebecca West and West’s daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood being just two of
many.
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https://www.omniawakening.org/consultations/
http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html
http://omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/4.%20Rebecca%20West%20Emails.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf

RA WEST'S INJUNCTION.

Above from left to right: Senior cult / gang member Julio Williams MD getting a blessing from his Satanist coven
leader. Center the statement he posted on a ‘paid for by him website’ (analysis here) that seeks to morph his and
West’s conspiracy against Watson as an independent investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam by a
foreign national! Ass licker Williams on his knees at the feet of his Occult Master being thanked for his
contribution.

CLEARLY THESE ARE NOT THE ACTIONS OF ‘NORMAL’ EMPLOYEES, COLLEAGUES OR FRIENDS BUT ARE
THE ACTIONS OF MEMBERS OF A CULT / GANG CARRYING OUT THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THEIR LEADER
WHO WE MAINTAIN IS A COLD BLOODED KILLER MASQUERADING AS A SPIRITUAL GURU!

The motive for Murder and the Criminal Conspiracy by West, Reynolds and Williams is clear. The
success of Devra West’s ‘business’ relies on the public swallowing the lies and propaganda about her
being a ‘divine being’ and any negative publicity, however accurate, undermines that narrative and
threatens the multi-million dollar a year criminal racketeering business model.

. .
Narcissist
{rah: a more polite term

for a self-serving.
manipalative, evil
asshole with no soul

Above from left to right: The Ascended AMasters Devra Ji (1995 to 2005), Surya Ma (2005 to 2010} and Rishi Devra
2010 ta Present. Three iterations of Devra West’s guru / cult / extortion scam that have operated in three western
states (NM, MT & AZ). Organized crime on a massive scale but all protected by “Religious Freedom Lows.’

Criminals have murdered for less. And since the ‘weapon’ Devra West uses to murder her victims with
is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute, there is little risk to her; which is why Reynolds calmly
announced the whistleblower’s impending death to the Bigfork Eagle news reporter on August 9 2007.
Clearly, Reynolds had been briefed by Devra West not just about Watson’s impending murder, but that
the other part of West’s conspiracy was to goad the whistleblower into reacting to the attacks against
himself and his family in such a way that it would land him in jail. Unfortunately for them, it did not
work out that way, but clearly Reynolds knew the plan. How else could he blurt it out to the news
reporter?


http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf

Above: Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model refies an the public believing her lies and propagonda.
Any mention af her criminal past or the truth about the scores of past victims of theft, froud and extortion at her
hands is met with o campaign of accult “under the radar” vielence and character assassination and intimidation.

Devra West’s Pedigree. If we look at Devra West’s pedigree we see that beneath the expensive illusion
created by unlimited financial resources from 27 years of organized crime, we find a common thief / con
artist who, after acquiring occult knowledge while attending The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery
between 1990 & 1991, was able to exponentially leverage her criminal tendencies. She could do this

because she had acquired a weapon that allowed her to covertly intimidate and murder her victims with
plausible deniability.

Pot grower, drug Attended Robert Jaffe Declared herself an
dealer, prolific School for Energy Ascended Master. Many
substance abuser, con Mastery which was also

records of abuse against
students / cult members

artist & bankrupt a cult / cult school

1990 1991,
To, 1991, To 1995

2010Te 2005 1995
Rresent: To 2010 To 2005
Currently masquerading Masqueraded as the Masqueraded as the

as the Ascended Master Ascended Master Surya

Ascended Master Devra
Rishi Devra, the Sage of

Ma. Two arrest warrants, Ji. Her charity struck off

Sedona and the Regent a conviction for assault, in 2004 for fraud, one
of the Spiritual multiple appearancesin  suspected murder, and

Hierarchy of the court for fraud, forced to  numerous acts of theft,
Western Hemisphere.  pay victims $2,000,000 in  fraud, extortion, violence
court fines and interest and mental and physical

and attempted to murder abuse
the whistleblower for
making this public

Below is an excerpt from a website entitled ‘Cult Education Institute’. By following the link, you can
review statements given by those who escaped from that cult. Here is an excerpt from one ex-cult
member who decided to leave The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.



https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
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We were told that all sorts of things were "against God". Things like Reiki healing, which I had been involved in
for some years. Over time | would learn that homosexuality and eastern religions were also "against God". By
then, I had become quite disgusted with all that was being asked of me and | wrote an email to Dr. Jaffe
announcing that | was leaving the path.

Jaffe responded months later and threatened that | could become sick and die from something like cancer for
leaving. That did not happen. Instead, | discovered some years later that Jaffe's own wife got ill with cancer and
died from it.

We know from witnesses that Devra West uses the threat of murder or murder, as a way of intimidating
victims, witnesses and the members of her own cult into remaining silent about her criminal acts. Below
are a selection of victim’s experiences.

2005 — Threat of Murder. Student Marion Cantwell kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and beaten until she
agreed to give up tens of thousands of dollars from the sale of her house to Devra West. Upon release,
Marion was told she would be murdered if she went to the police.

2005 — Actual Murder. Student Lisa Swidler, a witness to Marion’s kidnap and the extortion of funds
from her, also witnessed student Dave Kushner be defrauded out of $30,000 by Devra West. Shortly
after trying to leave the cult, Lisa died suddenly and mysteriously of internal bleeding, leaving behind
two small children under the age of ten years.

2006 — Threat of Murder. Employee Carlida Finch was given the choice by Devra West of joining her cult
and becoming a low-paid or no-paid slave or being fired. In Carlida’s complaint to the authorities she
stated that she overheard Devra West planning the murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD. Cole was allowed to live
after handing over $1.3 million to Devra West.

2007 — Attempted Murder. Devra West attempted to murder the whistleblower John Watson in August
2007. Cult member Geoffrey Reynolds actually announced his impending murder to the Bigfork Eagle

news reporter, Constance See, while he was being interviewed by her on August 9 2007.

DOES THIS SOUND FAMILIAR? IS IT JUST COINCIDENCE THAT HER MENTOR ROBERT JAFFE EMPLOYED
THE SAME TACTICS AGAINST THOSE WHO CRITICIZED HIM OR WENT PUBLIC ABOUT HIS CULT?

Let’s go further afield to Brazil to look at the actions of another Occult Master and the sudden death of
the ‘whistleblower’ who went public about his crimes.

MailOnline News

Home [\EI7ER U.S. | Sport | TV&Showbiz | Australia | Femail | Health | Science | Money | Video | Travel | DailyMail TV

Latest Headlines | Royal Family | News | World News | Arts | Headlines | France | Most read | Wires | Discounts



Whistleblower who recently outed Oprah's Brazilian faith healer **John of
God," for murdering teenage sex slaves and running a ""baby farm™ adoption
operation, committed suicide over the weekend

e Sabrina Bittencourt died after accusing faith healer John of God of sex abuse
e She claimed he kept women captive and exported their children on black market
e The faith healer has been accused of abusing hundreds of women in Brazil

Supernatural' events terrify police while interrogating celebrity medium John of God over sexual abuse
claims as computer 'takes on life of its own' and electrical appliances short circuit.

Both Devra West and John of God are Occult Masters and Narcissists.

Above: Rishi Devra on the left and John of God on the right. Both groups of *happy clappy’ sheeple blissfully
unaware that both cult leaders are invelved in murder, organized crime and racketeering.

In both cases the ‘humanitarian’ disguise hides a criminal racketeering business model that involves
crimes like theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault and murder.

In a recent bulletin, we compared the activities of Devra Patton West with those of John of God, who
was recently arrested in Brazil. For a comparison of Devra West and John of God’s use of their

knowledge of the occult to leverage their criminality, please review the following previous bulletins.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnesses of crime.



http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/913.%20Two%20Black%20Magicians%20Masquerading%20as%20Healers%20%E2%80%93%20One%20Arrested%20and%20One%20Hopefully%20Under%20Investigation..pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/194.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Zero%20Evidence%20of%20Divinity%20&%20Compelling%20Evidence%20of%20Racketeering%20and%20Multiple%20Murders..pdf
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Abaove left: Occult Master John of God” using his knowledge to leverage himself as a sexual predator. A
whistiehlower who outed him ended up dead. Center: Both John of God and Devra Patton West use lies and
propagandao to convince the public to trust them with healing and “enlightenment.” Right: Devro Paotton West a
deeply disturbed psychopathic person personality uses her knowledge of the occult to line her financial nest at the
expense of everyone she meets and is oddicted to the worship of those she convinces are lesser beings.

The big question is, what makes individuals like Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD, the
former being an accountant and the latter a physician, align themselves with someone who is clearly
criminally insane? It is obvious that Reynolds was briefed on Watson’s murder and the campaign of
violence against his family, which is still continuing 13 years later. Why, when the 2007 murder plot
failed, did Reynolds agree three years later in 2010, to join West’'s conspiracy against Watson, a total
stranger, by making totally false pleadings to a Montana court?

Why did Williams agree to defame Watson in 2005, threaten him in 2007 and agree to fund West’s legal
fees to the tune of $2,000,000? Why did Williams recently agree to post a statement about West’s
injunction that he knows is totally false? How is it possible that psychopath’s like Devra Patton West are
able to manipulate people like Reynolds & Williams into placing themselves and their wealth in harm’s
way, to defend her against a total stranger who had a legitimate reason for suing Devra West for fraud?

The only plausible answer is that both Reynolds and Williams are willing accomplices in a cult /
criminal gang run by occult thief / suspected serial killer, Devra Patton West, and that they are both
comfortable and admire Devra West’s ability to commit multiple murders with apparent impunity.

In case anyone reading this still believes that Devra West is a misunderstood guru, here are some other
examples of her eriminality ‘World Service’ in Montana between 1995 & 2005 when she operated out of
Victor MT as the Ascended Master Devra Ji.


http://omniawakening.net/devraji.html
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15.
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20.

Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra )i’ of | Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra I’ of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costantino  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Dewra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Francisco  House Kesper Anandra George Physically assaulted on several

Diane Stoner Personal Secretary GLEATHONG

Kelly House Keeper Manji Cochrane Physically abused on several

Cindy Beeman Office Manager CCCAshonG

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenhy and mysteriously

Lou Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness to fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and extortion
of Marion Cantwell. | balieve she

Kendal Strnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered 1o keep her quiet.

West's son Chris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Haywood Terrorized after dediding 1o divorce Employess & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

West's son Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200 000

Students / Teachers at School After signing 4 note to guarantes
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Devra West emptied into her
Ingrid Smith Teacher personal trust fund
Lance Walkace Student Dave KEushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebekah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdered if
Jenny Student she went 1o the police; finally
Sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Pierra Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

A J White — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West's attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each
victim expelled from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.

Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards
students targeted for extortion.

Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son.

Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West.

Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra
West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be!

Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes
that she has millions stashed away.

Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.

Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.

Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that
Devra West intended to use in court.

Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she
witnessed against other students.

Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s
bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador.

Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/107.barbara.costantino.stmt.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/111.KF%20On%20cult%20members%20moving%20charity%20money%20around.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/60.Diane%20on%20West%20should%20be%20shut%20down%20she%20is%20stealing%20people's%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/169.%20Hammer%20Time.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/109.%20Statment%20from%20%20Ingrid%20Bayer.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/129.%20STATEMENT%20rebecka%20edminster.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/110.%20Judy%20Morris.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3

21. Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents
on the dollar.
22. Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her

house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.
The following image gives details of some of the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period bearing in mind
most crimes are committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult.

And this between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as the Ascended Master
Surya Ma.

1. furest Warrant Criminal 2. Conviction for Assaulting 3. Sheriff's Sale to pay 4, Whistieblowes's Fraud
Cheeck Frasd Or, Cole MD 52,000,000 in Lo Tihag Jl.ﬂm

5. Defendant in Frawd with 6. Defendant in Fraud Law 7. viclous Assault on & The mare Money you
Larry Brazda Suit with “Tep to Bettom” Femabe Members of Cult give the Closer 1o God,
= -

Dionzglas County Stascment of Warrastlens sveut
9. Dewra West's son Chris Maywood has a ¢riminal recond for Forgery, P 300 of Dang
Drugs and a Motor Viehickes Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra west and har 10. Felony Theft Arrest
family are ‘Living the Divine Life® or Living a Life of Crime? Warrant

1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

2. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.

3.  Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

4. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

5. Defendantin fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

6. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

7. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

8. West's son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

9. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

For a more in depth look at 20 or so of the above mentioned victims follow this link.
Here is how the latest con works:-


http://omniawakening.net/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/suryama.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
https://deref-mail.com/mail/client/FR4ymIM5Tw4/dereferrer/?redirectUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fderef-mail.com%2Fmail%2Fclient%2FfQY_-cOaZak%2Fdereferrer%2F%3FredirectUrl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fderef-mail.com%252Fmail%252Fclient%252FbsfnRl-ZG34%252Fdereferrer%252F%253FredirectUrl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fderef-mail.com%25252Fmail%25252Fclient%25252FAVhcS5EH-Xg%25252Fdereferrer%25252F%25253FredirectUrl%25253Dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252Fmail%2525252Fclient%2525252FwyrPBkJg7EI%2525252Fdereferrer%2525252F%2525253FredirectUrl%2525253Dhttps%252525253A%252525252F%252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252Fmail%252525252Fclient%252525252FKJBlW7577Tc%252525252Fdereferrer%252525252F%252525253FredirectUrl%252525253Dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252Fmail%25252525252Fclient%25252525252F5PfgAsDnlqc%25252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252F%25252525253FredirectUrl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253A%2525252525252F%2525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252Fmail%2525252525252Fclient%2525252525252FPJz8l2oFf7U%2525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252F%2525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525253Dhttps%252525252525253A%252525252525252F%252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252FEwqMAhq50-g%252525252525252Fdereferrer%252525252525252F%252525252525253FredirectUrl%252525252525253Dhttps%25252525252525253A%25252525252525252F%25252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252525252Fmail%25252525252525252Fclient%25252525252525252F7Dr40iGOLOw%25252525252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252525252F%25252525252525253FredirectUrl%25252525252525253Dhttps%2525252525252525253A%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252525252Fmail%2525252525252525252Fclient%2525252525252525252F4ATKE5yWkPw%2525252525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525252525253Dhttps%252525252525252525253A%252525252525252525252F%252525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252525252F
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/45.%209A%20Top%20to%20Botom%20Constr.%20V%20D%20West%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/62.%20Felder%20&%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/63.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/3.%20Felony%20Theft%20Arrest%20Warrant.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204.%20A%20Curse.pdf

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’
Intensive’ as advertised on her website below.
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Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial
reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then
miraculously cures them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of
up to $500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target
receives an imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western
Hemisphere gets to empty the targets bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands
out saying “give me, give me.”



http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. Itis illegal for a lay
person to assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra
West! At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a
multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.

ﬂ IT'S ALL ABOUT é‘“’(
¢f$\, THE MONEY Jiﬁg

CAN ANYONE GIVE ANY FACTUAL DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE OF ‘WORLD SERVICE’ ON THE
PART OF DEVRA PATTON WEST OVER THE PAST 27 YEARS?

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’

9 W'!y': to qpot a Fake CUI’lg Spiritual Teacher
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM Please also
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — When is she going to Prison?



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://omniawakening.net/documents/208.%20Santa%20Claws.pdf

Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist and Suspected Serial Killer Devra Patton West looking for more Wealthy Victims in Sedona &
Scottsdale AZ.

Two Black Magicians Masquerading as Healers — One Arrested and One Hopefully Under Investigation.

Rishi Devra, AKA Occult Con Artist Devra Patton West. The Injunction was ‘Bought’ to Hide Her Criminal Past.

The evolution of a small time crook and con artist Devra Patton West to narcissist serial killer and planetary regent!



http://omniawakening.net/documents/212.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20looking%20for%20more%20Wealthy%20Victims%20in%20Sedona%20&%20Scottsdale%20AZ.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/212.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20looking%20for%20more%20Wealthy%20Victims%20in%20Sedona%20&%20Scottsdale%20AZ.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/913.%20Two%20Black%20Magicians%20Masquerading%20as%20Healers%20%E2%80%93%20One%20Arrested%20and%20One%20Hopefully%20Under%20Investigation..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/914.%20Rishi%20Devra,%20AKA%20Occult%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West.%20The%20Injunction%20was%20%E2%80%98Bought%E2%80%99%20to%20Hide%20Her%20Criminal%20Past..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/916.%20The%20Evolution.pdf

